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MEMORANDUM FOR: J. Stolz, Chief, Light “ater Reactors éranch 1, 0Pt
FROM: R. Wayne Houston, Chief, Emergency Plaaning Branch, LPH

SUBJLCT: ACCEP%ARCE REVIEW - GRAND GULF NUCLEAR STATIM UNITS 1 Ao 2
CHERGENCY PLANIKG

Applicant: HMississippi Power & Light Coipany

Licensing Stage: OL

Branch and LPHA Requesting Assistance: LUR-1, €. Thomas
£PB Reviewer: R. F. Priebe, X27441

fequested Completion Date: 5/22/73

Review Status: Acceptance Review Complete

He have completed our acceptance review of the matarial pertaining toe
crergency planning as submitted by the applicant in Section 13.3 of the
FSAR for the Grand Gulf Nuclear Statfon. We find that the pertinent natters
of the Coumission requirenants in our area of review have been sufficiently

addressed, and therefore recommend that this amendment to the application
ba docleted.

Crigmsl Signed by

8 Yoyns Hondton

" 1

b
Lmergency Planning Granch
Civision of Project Management

cc: R. Boyd

R. DeYoung

D. Skovholt

9, Vassallo

C. Thomas

R, Priebe
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